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STATEOF NEW YORK
EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
ALBANY
May 7, 1906
Dr Duncan B, Macdonald
50 Windsor Ave,
Hartford, Ct,
Dear Dr Macdonaldj Emm—— e — |

I have ycur note of the 5th in reference to
Geldziher. He did not request any reprints, therefore it will
be impossible for us teo give him any at this stage. I do not
know what the reason is for his not receiving the three volumes
of the publiahe‘p‘i. proceedings, unless of course it is the slowness
of his commiuionar.t}eneral at Vienna, Count von Stibral. It
might be well for Goldziher to write to the Exposition Departe

uiﬂit of the Imperial Royal Ministry of Commerce at Vienna and

ask why his books have not been forwarded to him,

Yours 'very truly

HJR ¢
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